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From: D
Sent: Thursday, March 13, 2014 2:58 PM

Verne, B. Michael

To: Verne, B. Michael

Cc:

Subject: HSR Question Regarding Multiple Asset Acquisitions
Mike,

We are representing an acquiring person (the “Acquiring Person®) in connection with its potential acquisition of
certain exclusive distribution rights and distribution assets from a third party (“Acquired Person™). For
legitimate business reasons, the acquisition will be documented in two (2) separate agreements that will be
executed simultaneously: an asset purchase agreement (the “Purchase Agreement”) and an asset exchange
agreement (the “Exchange Agreement”). The transactions contemplated by the Exchange Agreement
comprise a tax-free exchange of certain exclusive distribution rights and distribution assets.

The transactions contemplated by the Purchase Agreement and the Exchange Agreement will be
consummated in four (4) separate closings covering distinct and separate geographic territories (three under
the Purchase Agreement and one under the Exchange Agreement) over an anticipated period of more than six
months. Even though the closings may occur over a period of more than six months, we understand that each
closing would need to be aggregated with any prior closings under the two acquisition agreements to
determine if the transaction is reportable. The transactions contemplated by the Exchange Agreement are
conditioned upon the prior consummation of the first closing under the Purchase Agreement. The second
closing under the Purchase Agreement will be conditioned upon the consummation of the first closing under
the Purchase Agreement and the closing under the Exchange Agreement. The final closing under the
Purchase Agreement will be conditioned upon the consummation of the prior closings under the Purchase
Agreement.

We understand from the PNO’s prior guidance that the exclusive distribution rights are not assets for HSR
purposes and the conveyance of the same does not trigger a reporting obligation. We also understand that the
sale of the distribution assets would be reportable if the value of the distribution assets transferred exceeds the
filing thresko!d.

The parties agree that the value of the distribution assets to be acquired by Acquired Person from Acquiring
Person uncer the Exchange Agreement will not exceed the $75.9 million size of transaction test.

(1) Based on the value of the distribution assets to be transferred by Acquired Person to Acquiring Person
under the Purchase Agreement and the Exchange Agreement, it is anticipated that the size of transaction test
will not be met untit the final closing under the Purchase Agreement. Based on prior interpretations (see
Interpretation No. 146 from the Premerger Notification Practice Manual, 4" edition), our understanding is that
the parties may consummate the transactions contemplated by the first and second closings under the
Purchase Agreement and also the transactions contemplated by the Exchange Agreement prior to making a
notification filing so long as the aggregate value of the distribution assets transferred at all of such closings
does not exceed $75.9 million?

(2) Based on our review of an informal interpretaticn dated September 15, 2011
(http:/Amww.ftc.gov/enforcement/premerger-notification-program/informal-interpretations/ 108009), our
understanding is also that if the parties file a notification form before the size of transaction test is met, none of
the remaining closings (even if such a closing, when aggregated with the earlier completed closings, would not
exceed the $75.9 million threshold) may be consummated during the waiting period. For example, if the buyer
determines that the final closing, together with the earlier closings, would exceed the notification threshold,
then is it corract that if notification of the transactions is filed following the completion of the closing under the
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Exchange Agreement, then the second closing under the Purchase Agreement could not be consummated
until the waiting period has been terminated or expired even if such second closing under the Purchase
Agreement, when aggregated with both the first closing under the Purchase Agreement and with the closing
under the Exchange Agreement , would not meet the size of transaction test?

Thank you for your time and assistance.
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To comply with certain U.S. Treasury regulations, we inform you that, unless expressly stated otherwise, any U.S. Federal tax advice

contained in this e-mail, including attachments, is not intended <r written to be used, and cannot be used, by any person for the purpose of
avoiding any penralties that may be imposed by the Internal Revanue Service.

CONFIDENTIAL & PRIVILEGED

Unless otherwise indicated or obvious from the nature of the following communication, the information contained herein is attorney-client
privileged and cenfidential information/work product. The communication is intended for the use of the individual or entity named above. If
the reader of this transmission is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this
communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error or are not sure whether it is privileged
immediately natify us by return e-maii and destroy any copies, electronic, paper or otherwise,

, please
which you may have of this communication.






